9/13/2007 3:54 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Jennifer Washington [jennifer@fostermalish.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 3:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: pc0755@att.com; mg2708@att.com; Lee Eng Tan; Malish, Chris; Steven Tepera

Subject: Docket No. 050863-TP; dPi Teleconnect v. BellSouth - Notice of Service of dPi Teleconnect, LLC's

Response to AT&T's Requests for Production

Attachments: Notice of Service.Resp.AT&T.Req Production.9-13¥07.wpd; Notice of Service.Resp.AT&T.Req
Production.9-13-07.pdf

Notice of Notice of

ice.Resp.AT&T .lice.Resp AT&T.!
Please file the attached Notice of Service of dPi Teleconnect, LLC's

Response to AT&T's Requests for Production and let me know if you need anything else.
Thank you.

A. Jennifer L. Washington, CP
Paralegal
Foster Malish Blair & Cowan, LLP
1403 West Sixth Street
Austin, TX 78703
(512) 476-8591
(512) 477-8657/fax
jennifer@fostermalish.com

B. dPi Teleconnect, LLC v. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. - Docket No.
050863-TP

C. dPi Teleconnect, LLC

D. 2 pages including certificate of service

E. Notice of Service of dPi Teleconnect, LLC's Response to AT&T's Requests for

Production

<<Notice of Service.Resp.AT&T.Req Production.9-13-07.wpd>> <<Notice of
Service.Resp.AT&T.Req Production.9-13-07.pdf>>

Jennifer L. Washington, CP

Paralegal

Foster Malish Blair & Cowan, LLP

1403 West Sixth Street

Austin, TX 78703

(512) 476-8591

(512) 477-8657/fax

jennifer@fostermalish.com

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s)
named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify
me at (512) 476-8591 and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and
any printout thereof.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re:

dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. v.
BellSouth Telecommunications, Ine.

DOCKET NO; 050863-TP

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF dPi TELECONNECT, LLC’S RESPONSE TO AT&T’S |
REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION

dPi Teleconnect, LLC (“dPi™) files Notice that it has served its Responses to AT&T’s

Requeéts for Production by electronic and overnight mail to the following: J. Phillip Calvef, Sr.

Attorney, pc0755@att.com , AT&T Southeast, 675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 4300, Atlanta,

Georgia 30375; Manuel A. Gurdian, Attorney, mg2708@att.com , AT&T Florida, 150 South

Monroe Street, Room 400, Tallahassee, Florida 32301; and to Lee Eng Tan, Itan@gaéc.state.ﬂ.us . |

Staff Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL

32399-0850.

Respectfully Submitted,

FOSTER MALISH BLAIR & Cowan, LLP

[s/ Chris Malish

Chris Malish

Texas Bar No. 00791164
chrismalish@fostermalish.com
Steven Tepera

Texas Bar No. 24053510
steventepera@fostermalish.com
1403 West Sixth Street
Austin, Texas 78703

Phone: (512) 476-8591

Fax: (512) 477-8657
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby dertify that a true copy of the foregoing document has been filed with the Florida

Public Service Commission and served upon Defendant through its below-listed attorneys on this
13% day of September, 2007. :

/s/ Chris Malish

Christopher Malish
J. Phillip Carver, Sr. Attorney Via UPS Next Day Air
AT&T Southeast ~ and Via Electronic Muil: pc0755@att.com
675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 4300
Atlanta, Georgia 30375
Manuel A. Gurdian, Attorney Via UPS Next Day Air
AT&T Florida and Via Electronic Muil: mg2708@ait.com

150 South Monroe Street, Room 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Lee Eng Tan, Staff Counsel Via UPS Next Day Air
Florida Public Service Commission and Via Electronic Mail: ltan@psc.state.fl.us
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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